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Dear City Manager
I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the IE application submitted by Starrus
Eco holdings Limited, Fassaroe, Bray, County Wicklow in respect of an activity

located at Ballykeefe, Dock Road, Limerick.

It would be appreciated if the enclosed up-to-date extracts from the Register of Licences
could be put on display with the above named file(s) in your public information office.

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any difficulties
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
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Grainne Oglesby
Environmental Licensing Programme -
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




